From: "Chris Pilgrim" <cpilgrim@gvnw.com>

To: "Alicia Smothers (IBS)" <asmother@fcc.gov>
Date: 11/10/00 5:33PM

Subject: Volcano Communications Company

Alicia,

The following is the ownership makeup of the chief shareholders of Volcano
Communications Company.

Victory "42", Inc., holds 54.99% ownership. The ownership of the 54.99% is as
follows:

Sharon L. Lundgren, 60.17%, US citizen.
John M. Lundgren, 12.90%, US citizen.

Richard L. Lundgren, 14.03%, US citizen.
Angela L. Lundgren, 12.90%, US citizen.

Telephone and Data Systems (TDS) is a publicly held corporation holding 45.01%
of Volcano Communications Company. It is traded on the American Stock
Exchange - ASE Symbol TDS. The shares listed below are held by the persons
named as trustees under a voting trust which expires June 30, 2009, created to
facilitate longstanding relationships among the trust certificate holders.

Under terms of the voting trust, the trustees hold and vote the Series A

Common Shares held in the trust. The following trustees of TDS have 91.4% of
Series A Common Shares which equates to 10.4% of Common Stock and a 51.3%
percent voting power.

LeRoy T. Carlson Jr., US citizen.
Walter C. D. Carlson, US citizen.
Letitia G. C. Carlson, US citizen.
Donald C. Nebergall, US citizen.

If you need anything else let me know.

Chris Pilgrim

GVNW Consulting, Inc.
503.612.4410
cpilgrim@gvnw.com

The Information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged,
confidential and protected from disclosure. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive e-mail for the addressee), you may not use, copy or
disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message.
If you think you have received this message in error, please advise the
sender by return e-mail at the address specified in the message header and
delete this message. Thank you.

CC: "Earl Bishop" <earlb@volcano.net>



